



Mooza Alhadi

Teaching and Research Assistant 2

Main department: Accounting

Email: malhadi@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438502

BIOGRAPHY

Mooza Al-Hadi is a Teaching and Research Assistant in the Accounting Department at the College of Business Administration- University of Bahrain. She received her MSc. Degree in Accounting with Distinction from the University of Bahrain in 2020. She completed her B.Sc. Degree in Accounting with Distinction from the University of Bahrain in 2015. Prior to joining the University of Bahrain, she was an intern in KPMG where she worked as an external auditor, also worked as a consultant for abroad expansion project for a Bahraini company. Her research interests include financial reporting, corporate social responsibility, corporate governance, earnings management and Islamic finance.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2020 | Master, Business administration, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2015 | Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2020 Teaching and Research Assistant 2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2017 | Member of the University SIS Development Team, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
|------|---|

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

- 2016 - 2017 Member in Accounting Department Students Advisory Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2017 Member of Accounting Department Quality Assurance Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2018 Member in Accounting Department Programe Advisory Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

- 2019 Admission Interviews, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2018 - 2019 Member of College Public Relations & Media Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2017 Admission Interviews, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other

Other

- 2020 Presented a paper at the International Conference on Decision Aid Sciences and Applications (DASA'20)
- 2020 Served as a session chair in "The 2020 International Conference on Decision Aid Science and Applications"
- 2019 Attended "An Introduction to IBM SPSS" Workshop
- 2018 Attended the "VAT in the GCC Countries: Challenges and Future Looking" Forum
- 2018 Attended "AAOIFI - World Bank 13th Annual Conference"
- 2017 Attended "Rules of Scientific Research" Workshop

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Proceedings

ALHADI, M., G. MOUSA, "Graphical Disclosure Practices in GCC Countries: A Descriptive Approach", *IEEE Explore*, 2020